
From: 

To: 
Sent: 4/12/2021 3:13:31 PM 
Subject: RE: April 14th - 16th Site Visit 

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 3:10 PM 

Subject: RE: April 14th - 16th Site Visit 

It was dropped in my lap on Friday by Filsinger, no one had told me either. 

4PM Wednesday looks open for both of us. Ok with you to book some time there? 

}ent: Monda 2021 3:06 PM 

~ject: RE: April 14th- 16th ’,ite Visit 

Thanks for letting us know~- I was not aware of these visits 

Director, Electric Operations Risk Management and Analytics 
Pacific Gas & Electric Company 

Sent: Monda 12, 2021 3:05 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: April 14th - 16th Site Visit 

Absolutely. 

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 3:00 PM 

We have this field meeting this Friday for Bucks Creek 1101. I don’t see either of you on this list as attendees. 
Any chance either of you are available this week to go over the risk model with me to prep me for possible 
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questions? 

Thanks! 

From: 
Sent: 

Subject: April 14th - 16th Site Visit 

*****CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or 
opening attachments.***** 
Attached, please find MS Word and Adobe PDF versions of this week’s site visit agenda. 

I believe the majority of participants as well as appropriate PG&E staff have been included in this 
distribution. Please feel free to share as appropriate. 

If there are any last minute changes, please let me know ASAP. 

Best regards, 

Fi!singer Energy P,~qrtners 

CELl 
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